January 25, 2006

Mr. Christopher M. Crane
President and CEO

AmerGen Energy Company, LLC
200 Exelon Way, KSA 3-E
Kennett Square, PA 19348

SUBJECT: OYSTER CREEK GENERATING STATION - NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION
REPORT 05000219/2005005

Dear Mr. Crane:

On December 31, 2005, the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an
inspection at your Oyster Creek Generating Station. The enclosed integrated inspection report
documents the inspection findings, which were discussed on January 12, 2006, with

Mr. C. N. Swenson and other members of your staff.

The inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to safety and
compliance with the Commission’s rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license.
The inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed activities, and interviewed
personnel.

The report documents one NRC-identified finding of very low safety significance (Green). This
finding was determined to involve a violation of NRC requirements. Additionally, a licensee-
identified violation which was determined to be of very low safety significance is listed in this
report. However, because of the very low safety significance and because they were entered
into your corrective action program, the NRC is treating these two findings as non-cited
violations (NCVs) consistent with Section VI.A of the NRC’s Enforcement Policy. If you contest
these NCVs, you should provide a response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report,
with the basis for your denial, to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control
Desk, Washington DC 20555-0001; with copies to the Regional Administrator, Region [; the
Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; and the NRC Resident Inspector at Oyster Creek.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document
Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system
(ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Website at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).
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We appreciate your cooperation. Please contact me at (610) 337-5200 if you have any
questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,
IRA/

Ronald R. Bellamy, Ph.D., Chief
Projects Branch 7
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No. 50-219
License No. DPR-16

Enclosure: Inspection Report 05000219/2005005
w/Attachment: Supplemental Information

cc w/encl:

Chief Operating Officer, AmerGen

Site Vice President, Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station, AmerGen

Plant Manager, Oyster Creek Generating Station, AmerGen

Regulatory Assurance Manager, Oyster Creek, AmerGen

Senior Vice President - Nuclear Services, AmerGen

Vice President - Mid-Atlantic Operations, AmerGen

Vice President - Operations Support, AmerGen

Vice President - Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, AmerGen

Director Licensing, AmerGen

Manager Licensing - Oyster Creek, AmerGen

Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, AmerGen

T. O'Neill, Associate General Counsel, Exelon Generation Company

J. Fewell, Assistant General Counsel, Exelon Nuclear

Correspondence Control Desk, AmerGen

J. Matthews, Esquire, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

Mayor of Lacey Township

K. Tosch, Chief, Bureau of Nuclear Engineering, NJ Dept of Environmental Protection

R. Shadis, New England Coalition Staff

N. Cohen, Coordinator - Unplug Salem Campaign

W. Costanzo, Technical Advisor - Jersey Shore Nuclear Watch

E. Gbur, Chairwoman - Jersey Shore Nuclear Watch

E. Zobian, Coordinator - Jersey Shore Anti Nuclear Alliance

P. Baldauf, Assistant Director, Radiation Protection and Release Prevention, State of
New Jersey
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

IR 05000219/2005005; 10/01/05 - 12/31/05; Oyster Creek Generating Station; Flood Protection
Measures.

The report covered a 3-month period of inspection by resident inspectors, and an announced
inspection by a regional senior radiation specialist. One Green non-cited violation (NCV) was
identified. The significance of most findings is indicated by their color (Green, White, Yellow, or
Red) using Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 0609, "Significance Determination Process"
(SDP). Findings for which the SDP does not apply may be Green or be assigned a severity
level after NRC management review. The NRC’s program for overseeing the safe operation of
commercial nuclear power reactors is described in NUREG-1649, "Reactor Oversight Process,"
Revision 3, dated July 2000.

A.

NRC-Identified and Self-Revealing Findings

Cornerstone: Mitigating Systems

Green. The inspectors identified that AmerGen did not identify and properly account for
one repetitive maintenance preventable function failure (RMPFF) of the reactor building
floor and equipment drain system. This resulted in AmerGen not demonstrating the
effectiveness of preventive maintenance and the 10 CFR50.65(a)(2), “Requirements for
Monitoring the Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear Power Plants,” demonstration
became invalid. This finding was of very low safety significance (Green) and
determined to be a violation of 10 CFR 50.65(a)(2), “Requirements for Monitoring the
Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear Power Plants.” AmerGen’s corrective actions
included performing a maintenance rule (a)(1) determination and creating a preventive
maintenance task to replace the isolation valve actuator and solenoid.

The finding was more then minor because it was associated with the equipment
performance attribute of the mitigating systems cornerstone and affected the objective
to maintain the reliability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent
undesirable consequences. In accordance with IMC 0609, Appendix A, “Significance
Determination of Reactor Inspection Findings for At-Power Situations,” the inspectors
conducted a Phase | SDP screening and determined the finding to be of very low safety
significance (Green). The finding was of very low safety significance because the issue
was not a design or qualification deficiency that resulted in a loss of function, did not
result in an actual loss of safety function of a single train of equipment for greater than
allowed by technical specifications, did not result in an actual loss of safety function of
equipment considered risk significant in the maintenance rule program for greater than
24 hours, and was not screened as potentially risk significant from external events.

The performance deficiency had a problem identification and resolution cross-cutting
aspect. (Section 1R06)
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Licensee-ldentified Violations

A violation of very low safety significance, which was identified by AmerGen has been
reviewed by the inspectors. Corrective actions taken or planned by AmerGen have
been entered into AmerGen’s corrective action program. This violation and corrective
actions are listed in Section 40A7 of this report.
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REPORT DETAILS

Summary of Plant Status

The Oyster Creek Generating Station (Oyster Creek) began the inspection period operating at
full power.

On November 18, 2005, operators performed an unplanned power reduction to seventy four
(74) percent to minimize the environmental impact due to a loss of power to the dilution pumps.
Oyster Creek lost power to the S1A startup transformer and dilution pumps when a phase
regulator malfunctioned at the Jersey Central Power and Light Company Oyster Creek
substation and resulted in the “B” 34.5 KV bus to de-energize. Oyster Creek entered a seven
(7) day technical specification limiting condition for operations (LCO) due to the loss of power to
the startup transformer and made a four (4) hour report to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) due to informing the State of New Jersey for a discharge permit non-compliance (loss of
dilution pumps). Operators restored power to the startup transformer and dilution pumps
approximately three hours after loss of power to the “B” 34.5 KV bus. Operators returned
Oyster Creek to full power on November 19, 2005.

On December 3, 2005, operators performed a planned power reduction to seventy (70) percent
to perform control rod scram time testing and to install a temporary repair clamp on a vent valve
on the turbine extraction steam system main flash tank. Operators returned the plant to full
power on December 4, 2005.

The plant remained at or close to full power for the remainder of the inspection period.

1. REACTOR SAFETY

Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, and Barrier Integrity

1R01 Adverse Weather Protection (71111.01)

a. Inspection Scope (1 sample-system)

The inspectors reviewed AmerGen’s response to one adverse weather preparation.
Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in the Supplemental
Information attachment to this report.

Adverse Weather Preparation. The inspectors completed an adverse weather
preparation inspection for seasonal readiness (cold weather conditions). The inspectors
reviewed the updated final safety analysis report (UFSAR) for Oyster Creek to identify
risk significant systems that require protection from cold weather conditions. The
inspectors reviewed the service water and emergency service water (ESW) systems to
assess their readiness for seasonal susceptibilities (extreme low temperatures). The
inspectors performed a walkdown of the intake structure which contain the service water
and ESW systems. The inspectors also reviewed applicable corrective action condition
reports to assess the reliability and material condition of the systems and intake
structure. AmerGen’s cold weather preparation activities were also reviewed to assess
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their adequacy, and to verify they were completed in accordance with procedure
requirements.

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Equipment Alignment (71111.04)

Inspection Scope (2 samples)

The inspectors performed two partial equipment alignment inspections. Documents
reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in the Supplemental Information
attachment to this report.

Partial System Walkdown. The inspectors performed two partial equipment alignment
inspections. The partial alignment inspections were completed during conditions when
the equipment was of increased safety significance such as would occur when
redundant equipment was unavailable during maintenance or adverse conditions. The
partial alignment inspections were also completed after equipment was recently returned
to service after significant maintenance. The inspectors performed a partial walkdown
of the following systems, including associated electrical distribution components and
control room panels, to verify the equipment was aligned to perform its intended safety
functions:

. “B” and “D” core spray system main and booster pumps on November 14, 2005;
and
. “B” control rod drive (CRD) system on December 12, 2005.

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Fire Protection (71111.05)

Inspection Scope (7 samples)

The inspectors walked down seven plant areas to assess their vulnerability to fire.
During plant walkdowns the inspectors observed combustible material control, fire
detection and suppression equipment availability, visible fire barrier configuration, and
the adequacy of compensatory measures when applicable. The inspectors reviewed
Oyster Creek’s Fire Hazards Analysis Report and Individual Plant Examination for
External Events (IPEEE) for risk insights and design features credited in these areas.
Additionally, the inspectors reviewed corrective action program conditions reports
documenting fire protection deficiencies to verify that identified problems were being
evaluated and corrected. Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in
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the Supplemental Information attachment to this report. The following plant areas were
inspected:

“A” and “B” CRD pump area on November 6, 2005;

“B” and “D” core spray system main pump area on November 6, 2005;
Isolation condenser area on November 7, 2005;

“B” and “D” core spray booster pump area on November 8, 2005;

#1 emergency diesel generator (EDG) area on November 17, 2005;
Service air compressors area on December 2, 2005; and

Spent fuel pool area on December 8, 2005.

DO OO OO

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Flood Protection Measures (71111.06)

Inspection Scope (1 sample-internal)

The inspectors performed one internal flood protection inspection activity in the
northeast corner room of the reactor building which contains the ‘“1-1’ and ‘1-2’
containment spray pumps. The inspectors performed a walkdown of the flood barriers,
floor drains, and floor sumps. The inspectors evaluated these items to determine if
internal flood vulnerabilities existed and to assess the physical condition of the
equipment and components in the northeast corner room. The inspectors also reviewed
AmerGen procedures related to flooding of the northeast corner room. Documents
associated with these reviews are listed in the Supplemental Information attachment to
this report.

Findings

Introduction. The inspectors identified that AmerGen did not identify and properly
account for one repetitive maintenance preventable function failure (RMPFF) of the
reactor building floor and equipment drain system. This resulted in AmerGen not
demonstrating the effectiveness of preventative maintenance and the

10 CFR50.65(a)(2), “Requirements for Monitoring the Effectiveness of Maintenance at
Nuclear Power Plants,“ demonstration became invalid. This finding was of very low
safety significance (Green) and determined to be a violation of 10 CFR 50.65(a)(2),
“Requirements for Monitoring the Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear Power
Plants.”

Description. The inspectors reviewed corrective action program condition reports which
documented system and component issues on the reactor building floor and equipment
drain system over a two year period. Based on that review the inspectors performed a
more detailed review of corrective action program condition reports 02004-0387 and
347605 dated February 17, 2004 and June 26, 2005, respectively. Each condition
report documented a malfunction of reactor building floor drain sump isolation valve
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V-24-37 to close when it was operated. The isolation valve was repaired in February
2004, and again in June 2005, when maintenance personnel lubricated the actuator
cylinder and solenoid valve and cycled the valves in the open and closed position
several times. The inspectors noted that a preventive maintenance task (work order
R2066710) is performed on this valve on a two year frequency which involves a valve
inspection and a valve stroke. The preventive maintenance task was last performed on
isolation valve V-24-37 on November 17, 2004.

The sump isolation valves are designed to isolate the reactor building floor sumps on
high level to prevent excessive leakage from flooding the northeast and southeast
corner rooms in the reactor building. Specifically, if the V-24-37 fails to close during a
unisolable leak in the torus room or reactor building, the northeast corner room would
flood with a potential loss of the “1-1' and “1-2' containment spray pumps.

The inspectors also reviewed corrective action program condition report 360303, which
performed a maintenance preventable function failure (MPFF) evaluation on the

June 2005 isolation valve malfunction. On August 30, 2005, engineering personnel
determined the June 2005 isolation valve malfunction was a MPFF because similar
corrective action to repair the isolation valve was taken in February 2004.

The inspectors reviewed AmerGen procedure ER-AA-310, “Implementation of the
Maintenance Rule,” to identify AmerGen’s definition of a RMPFF. AmerGen’s procedure
stated that a RMPFF is a subsequent MPFF that occurs due to the same maintenance
related causes (i.e., corrective actions for the previous failure were ineffective) on the
same component within the past two years. The inspectors also reviewed the
maintenance rule performance criteria for the reactor building floor and equipment drain
system, which stated that there should be no component level RMPFFs.

The inspectors noted that corrective action condition report 360303 was identified as
MPFF, and not as a RMPFF. A RMPFF would indicate that AmerGen has not
demonstrated the effectiveness of preventive maintenance on isolation valve V-24-37.
The inspectors also noted that the reactor building floor and equipment drain system
maintenance rule performance criteria had been exceeded; and a maintenance rule
(a)(1) determination evaluation was required to be performed in accordance with
AmerGen procedure ER-AA-310, “Implementation of the Maintenance Rule” and
industry guidance contained in NEI 93-01, Revision 2, “Industry Guidelines for
Monitoring the Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear Power Plants.” The inspectors
discussed this observation with engineering personnel.

AmerGen investigated this issue and determined the June 2005 component failure was
not appropriately identified nor counted as a RMPFF in corrective action program
condition report 360303. AmerGen determined that when this RMPFF was considered,
the system exceeded its performance criteria in June 2005 and the 10 CFR 50.65(a)(2)
conclusion became invalid. Additionally, AmerGen confirmed that a maintenance rule
(a)(1) determination needed to be completed per AmerGen procedures and industry
guidance. Corrective action program condition report 436134 was initiated by AmerGen,
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which directed engineering personal to perform a maintenance rule (a)(1) determination
on the reactor building floor and equipment drain system.

On January 19, 2006, AmerGen’s Maintenance Rule Expert Panel classified the reactor
building floor and equipment drain system as (a)(1) where performance of the system
would be monitored against established goals because system performance indicated
that the reactor building floor and equipment drain system was not being controlled
through appropriate preventive maintenance.

Analysis. The performance deficiency involved a failure to properly identify and account
fora RMPFF which caused AmerGen’s 10 CFR 50.65(a)(2) demonstration to become
invalid. AmerGen did not demonstrate the effectiveness of preventive maintenance and
did not place the affected component in maintenance rule (a)(1) monitoring when
degraded component performance was identified in June 2005. The reactor building
floor and equipment drain system did not demonstrate reliable operations when an
isolation valve designed to prevent flooding of the northeast corner room malfunctioned
twice due to similar maintenance related causes between February 2004 and June
2005. AmerGen determined the RMPFF was attributed to ineffective preventive
maintenance. The performance deficiency had a problem identification and resolution
cross-cutting aspect because it involved an inadequate evaluation of the component
failure. AmerGen'’s corrective actions included performing a maintenance rule (a)(1)
determination and creating a preventive maintenance task to replace the isolation valve
actuator and solenoid.

The finding was more then minor because it was associated with the equipment
performance attribute of the mitigating systems cornerstone and affected the objective
to maintain the reliability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent
undesirable consequences. In accordance with IMC 0609, Appendix A, “Significance
Determination of Reactor Inspection Findings for At-Power Situations,” the inspectors
conducted a Phase | SDP screening and determined the finding to be of very low safety
significance (Green). The finding was of very low safety significance because the issue
was not a design or qualification deficiency that resulted in a loss of function, did not
result in an actual loss of safety function of a single train of equipment for greater than
allowed by technical specifications, did not result in an actual loss of safety function of
equipment considered risk significant in the maintenance rule program for greater than
24 hours, and was not screened as potentially risk significant from external events.

Enforcement. 10 CFR 50.65 (a)(1), requires, in part, that holders of an operating license
shall monitor the performance or condition of structures, systems, or components
(SSCs) within the scope of the rule as defined by 10 CFR 50.65 (b), against licensee-
established goals, in a manner sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that such
structures, systems, and components, are capable of fulfilling their intended functions.

10 CFR 50.65 (a)(2) states, in part, that monitoring as specified in 10 CFR 50.65 (a)(1)
is not required where it has been demonstrated that the performance or condition of an
SSC is being effectively controlled through the performance of appropriate preventive
maintenance, such that the SSC remains capable of performing its intended function.
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Contrary to the above, on August 30, 2005, when AmerGen completed its maintenance
rule evaluation of the June 2005 reactor building floor and equipment drain system
isolation valve V-24-37 failure, AmerGen did not demonstrate that the performance or
condition of the reactor building floor and equipment drain system had been effectively
controlled through the performance of appropriate preventive maintenance and did not
monitor against licensee-established goals. Specifically, AmerGen did not identify and
properly account for a RMPFF which demonstrated that performance or condition of
SSCs in the reactor building floor drain system was not being effectively controlled
through appropriate preventive maintenance and, as a result, goal setting and
monitoring was required. However, because the finding was of very low safety
significance and has been entered into the corrective action program in condition report
436134, this violation is being treated as a NCV, consistent with section VI.A of the NRC
Enforcement Policy. (NCV 05000219/2005005-01, Maintenance Rule Reactor
Building Floor Drain System (a)(2) Demonstration Invalidated)

Licensed Operator Requalification Program (71111.11)

Inspection Scope (1 sample)

The inspectors observed one simulator training scenario on November 10, 2005, to
assess operator performance and training effectiveness. The scenario involved a
spurious actuation of an electromagnetic relief valve, a feedwater heater trip, a failure of
both CRD pumps, and an anticipated transient without scram (ATWS). The inspectors
assessed whether the simulator adequately reflected the plant response, operator
performance met AmerGen procedural requirements, and the simulator instructor’s
critique identified crew performance problems. Documents reviewed for this inspection
activity are listed in the Supplemental Information attachment to this report.

Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

Maintenance Effectiveness (71111.12)

Inspection Scope (2 samples)

The inspectors performed two maintenance effectiveness inspection activities. The
inspectors reviewed AmerGen’s performance monitoring of the core spray system to
determine whether AmerGen was adequately monitoring equipment performance to
ensure that maintenance was effective. The inspectors also reviewed a degraded
component issue associated with a failure of the “D” ESW pump to start on December
19, 2005.

The inspectors verified that the systems or components were monitored in accordance

with AmerGen’s maintenance rule program requirements. The inspectors compared
documented functional failure determinations and unavailable hours to those being
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tracked by AmerGen to evaluate the effectiveness of AmerGen’s condition monitoring
activities and determine whether performance goals were being met. The inspectors
reviewed completed maintenance work orders and procedures to determine if
inadequate maintenance contributed to equipment performance issues. The inspectors
reviewed applicable work orders, corrective action program condition reports,
preventative maintenance tasks, vendor manuals, and system health reports.
Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in the Supplemental
Information attachment to this report.

Findings

No findings of significance were identified. An unresolved item (URI) was identified to
review AmerGen’s corrective action program evaluation (condition report 435168)
regarding the failure of the “D” ESW pump to start on December 19, 2005. The
inspectors plan to review this evaluation after it is completed, which had not occurred by
the end of the inspection period. (URI 05000219/2005005-02, ‘D’ ESW Pump Start
Failure)

Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control (71111.13)

Inspection Scope (4 samples)

The inspectors reviewed four on-line risk management evaluations through direct
observation and document reviews for the following plant configurations:

. “B” isolation condenser unavailable due to scheduled valve testing on
October 7, 2005;

. Maintenance on the bank 5 transformer bushing on October 17, 2005;

. Low pressure screen wash system unavailable due to scheduled maintenance
on October 26, 2005; and

. Combustion turbine #2 and service water traveling screen #1 unavailable due to

scheduled maintenance on November 1, 2005.

The inspectors reviewed the applicable risk evaluations, work schedules and control
room logs for these configurations to verify the risk was assessed correctly and
reassessed for emergent conditions in accordance with AmerGen’s procedure guidance.
AmerGen’s actions to manage risk from maintenance and testing were reviewed during
shift turnover meetings, control room tours, and plant walkdowns. The inspectors also
used AmerGen’s on-line risk monitor (Sentinal) to gain insights into the risk associated
with these plant configurations. Finally, the inspectors reviewed corrective action
condition reports documenting problems associated with risk assessments and
emergent work evaluations. Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in
the Supplemental Information attachment to this report.
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Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Operator Performance During Non-Routine Evolutions and Events (71111.14)

Inspection Scope (2 samples)

The inspectors evaluated AmerGen’s performance and response during two non-routine
evolutions to determine whether operator response was consistent with applicable
procedures, training, and AmerGen’s expectations. The inspectors observed control
room activities and/or reviewed control room logs and applicable operating procedures
to assess operator performance. Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are
listed in the Supplemental Information attachment to this report.

High Intake Structure Water Level. On October 25, 2005, operators experienced
elevated intake structure water levels during adverse weather conditions. The
inspectors responded to the control room when they became aware of the condition and
verified operators appropriately implemented abnormal operating procedure ABN-32,
“‘Abnormal Intake Level.” The inspectors also reviewed intake structure data to ensure
applicable emergency plan entry conditions were considered.

Low Intake Structure Water Level. On November 1, 2005, operators experienced
reduced intake structure water levels during elevated grassing conditions. The
inspectors responded to the control room when they became aware of the condition and
verified operators appropriately implemented abnormal operating procedure ABN-32,
“‘Abnormal Intake Level.” The inspectors also reviewed intake structure data to ensure
applicable emergency plan entry conditions were considered.

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Operability Evaluations (71111.15)

Inspection Scope (4 samples)

The inspectors reviewed four operability determinations for degraded or non-conforming
conditions associated with:

C ESW keep-fill line through-wall leak on October 14, 2005 (IR 386323);

C Low oil level and high temperature condition noted by operators on the ‘A’ CRD
pump outboard bearing on November 9, 2005 (IR 396982);

. #1 EDG pinion abutment during fast start testing on November 20, 2005
(IR 394689) ; and

. Recirculation pump system trip relay 6K11AA drift on December 8, 2005

(OC-2005-OE-011).

Enclosure



1R16

1R17

9

The inspectors reviewed the technical adequacy of the operability determinations to
ensure the conclusions were technically justified. The inspectors also walked down
accessible equipment to corroborate the adequacy of AmerGen’s operability
determinations. Additionally, the inspectors reviewed other AmerGen identified
equipment deficiencies during this report period and assessed the adequacy of their
operability conclusions. Documents reviewed for this inspection activity are listed in the
Supplemental Information attachment to this report.

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Operator Workarounds (71111.16)

Inspection Scope (3 specific samples)

The inspectors reviewed three specific operator workaround conditions identified by
AmerGen to determine if the functional capability of mitigating equipment would be
affected and that compensating manual actions, if applicable, could be accomplished
during both normal and postulated accident conditions. Documents reviewed for this
inspection activity are listed in the Supplemental Information attachment to this report.
The operator workaround conditions reviewed were:

. Water Intrusion into instrument air (OC-40);
. Hydraulic Control Units Require Frequent Charging (OC-50); and
. SF-1-20 (Battery Ventilation Damper) requires manual operator adjustments

when system is placed in service (OC-53).
Findings
No findings of significance wer